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Weerasinghe

From: Ranjith Soysa [ranjiths@spur.asn.au]
Sent: December 28, 2009 5:13 PM

To: * philip.alston@nyu.edu

Cc: npillay; PresidentMR

Subject: Afghanistan children killed (BBC)

Attn Mr Philip Alston
Thanks a lot for yr reply clarifying UN and youxr approach re Sri Lanka's LTTE terrorists

who said to have attempted to surrender etc.
T will be most grateful to you if you can also advise me the UN policy and yours' as
invariably one cannot pick and choose crimes in keeping with political moods , re

following incidents.

1 Killing of thousands of iragi soldiers who were retreating by the BAmericans, The
incident now known as Highway of Death.

The US used daisy cutters in this incident.

2 Killing of President of Chile by the CIA .

3 Crimes committed by the US soldiers in killing etc of war prisoners in Irag.and in
Guantanamo.

4 Killing of Talban soldiers retreating in Afaganisatn.

5 Killing of civilians by the British soldiers in Afaganistan.

6 Use of indiscriminate air power in East Pakistan by the US resulting in the killing of
innocent civilians recorded by Pakistan Government authorities.

7 The latest incident as per the article sent re killing of children in Afaganistan Kindly

let me know.
Rest Wishes to you

Ranjith S

*Afghanistan** children killed 'during Western operation' {BBC) *

28 December 2009

*At least 10 Afghan civilians, including eight schoolchildren, have been killed in
fighting involving Western troops, President Hamid Karzai has
said.*

Mr Karzal said the deaths occurred during military operations in eastern Kunar province
two days ago.

Kunar governor Sayed Fazlullah Wahedi told the Reuters news agency officials could not
visit the area "because of the presence of the Taliban".

Nato said it had no record of operations or deaths in the area.

A brief statement from Mr Karzai's office sald initial reports indicated the civilians had
died in "a series of operations by international forces" on Saturday.

It said he "strongly condemns the operation which caused civilian deaths and has appointed
a delegation to investigate the incident".

The AFP news agency dquoted a senior Afghan official as saying the death toll could change .
as investigations take place.

an unnamed Western official told AFP that US special forces had been conducting operations
in the area, close to the border with Pakistan, and had killed and captured "a lot of

Taliban".

He said the operations were being carried out independently of the Nato-led and coalition
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Pos in Afghanistan.

'ﬁcivilian deaths at the hands of foreign troops have led to wideSpread anger among Afghans.

Kunar province is remote and dominated by the Téliban

Mr Karzai has previously said such deaths are damaging to the fight against militancy.
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BBC's Peter Greste in Kabul says Kunar province is remote, snowbound and dominated by
Taliban, so the investigation into Saturday's alleged incident will be difficult.

if the civilians deaths are confirmed, it will be a blow to Gen Stanley McChrystal,
commander of Nate forces in Afghanistan, who has vowed to limit such casualties, says
correspondent.

Alsco cn Monday, militants were reported to have stormed a police checkpoint in north-
western Badghis province.

Two

police officers were killed and three are missing, said local officials.




